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East Anglia TWO Case Team  
The Planning Inspectorate 
National Infrastructure Planning 
Temple Quay House 
2 The Square 
Bristol 
BS1 6PN 
 
 

Dear Sirs, 

East Anglia TWO Limited - The Proposed East Anglia TWO Offshore Windfarm Order, 
Application Ref. EN010078 

East Anglia TWO Limited (the Applicant) has had regard to the procedural decision published 

by the Planning Inspectorate (on behalf of the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and 

Industrial Strategy) dated 11th March 2020 and wishes to confirm the following actions have 

taken place: 

1. Publication of the notice in a newspaper  

The Applicant published notice of the hearings in the East Anglian Daily Times newspaper on 

Friday 13th March 2020.  The East Anglian Daily Times is a newspaper which circulates in the 

locality in which the land to which the application relates is situated. 

2. Public notices 

On Sunday 15th March 2020 the Applicant erected, and will continue to maintain, notice of the 

hearings on four local noticeboards, being places where public notices are usually posted in the 

area to which the proposals contained in the application relate. The locations of these notices 

are: 

 Noticeboard in Friston village hall  

 Noticeboard in Old Chequers Inn, Friston  

 Noticeboard in Knodishall village hall 

 Noticeboard in Dolphin Inn, Thorpeness. 
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3. Site Notices 

On Thursday 12th March 2020 the Applicant erected, and will continue to maintain, notice of the 

hearings in twenty-six conspicuous places at intervals of not more than 5 kilometres on, or as 

close as is reasonably practicable to, the land to which the application relates.   

 

Yours Faithfully 

Richard Morris 

Senior Project Manager 

East Anglia TWO Limited 

 




